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Dagoberto Rodriguez
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Victor Barberena

From: info@neogov.com

Sent: Friday, August 29, 2014 821 AM

To: Victor Barberena

Subject: Message From NEQGOV Insight: Requisition Approved
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PLEASE DONOT REPLY TO THIS EMAIL

[f you reply to this email, your reply will *NOT* be read. Instead,
please contact the individual(s) listed at the bottom of this email
if you have questions.
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Requisition # 00684 has been approved on 08/29/14 8:20 AM by Esmeralda Vasquez (Final Step).

Comments:
Hiring within dept, Will post for 3 days 8/29/14, 9/2/14, 9/3/14.ev

Class Title: Deputy Constable

Working Title: Deputy Constable

Deesired Start Date: 08/28/14

Department: Constable Pet. 4

Division:

Hiring Manager: Victor Barberena Phone: 956-721-2365 Created By: Victor Barberena Phone: 956-721-2365

To view the details of this requisition, please po to https://secure.neogov.com/insight/login.cfim
If you have any questions regarding this recruitment, please contact:
Victor Barberena (Originator)

vbarberenai@webbcountytx.gov
0956-721-2365







Victor Barberena
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From: Esmeralda Vasquez
Sent: Friday, September 5, 2014 3:35 PM
To: Harold Devally
Ce: Victor Barberena; Cynthia Mares; Nelda Rodriguez
Subject: MVE Results
Importance; High

Good Afternoon Mr. Devally,

This is to notify you that Dagoberto Rodriguez is “Eligible". If you have any guestions, please call me at 856-
§23-4198.

Thank you,

- L]
Cimeralda &, 6@&@;
Human Resources Assistant |
Webb County
Administrative Services
L1 10 Washington St., Suite 204
Laredo, Texas 78040
Phone: (936) 523-4198
Fax: (956) 323-5012
Wiebsite, wwe webl

CONEIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This e-moil message, including any ottachments, (s for the sole use of the intended reciplent(s] and rray contain information that s
priviteged, confidentiol apd exempt from disclosure under applicable law. Any unguthorized review, use, or distribution is profibited, (f you ore not the intended
recipient, please contact the sender by reply e-mall and destroy ail copies of the origina!







NEOGOV Insight OHC - View/Edit Requisition

Pazl

Appranaks

Class Tite: Deputy Constable
Class Code 2700
Creator Barbergna, Victor

Desired Start Cate:

Requisition #

Warking Title:

\BEancIes

* Departmant
Civision

* Hising Managers
Job Term

Lust Type

Posltion Type
Positin Sontrol

Skills

Cammeanis:
Authorzahon Commeants:

Commiasoner's Court Appraval

Dale of Apgroval

| understand that | will “attach” the job description afer | cick on "save & rolease”
Cloging Date

Baition open untl Mied

Pay Rais

Approval 1

Page 1 of |

41 i 44

View/Edil Raguisiton

Egu
- Required
Qooa 14
QoEa
Depuly Constable
1
Constable Pol. 4
Barberana \ictor
Full=Tirme
Reguiar
Existing Posilicn (Replacement of Staff]
Poadion #  First Narme  Lest Mame  Wecancy Dale
2685 Dagoberto”  Rodriguez D90B2014
Vi b posted forim howse for 3 days

To ba pasted withen Airing Sept. 2949)14-9:711718 8y
MNIA

9/8iZ014

¥as

oG/ 1/2014

M

1838

Requisidion: Human Resources
Veaquer Esmaralda

Finat approwal

Attachments:  Add HEw
Thiki . Lyt

Jon Dasceplion lﬂ.‘i‘.’l".h'H

Deputy Job ALLL

pelgie

Company information

Prvagy Polcy | Legal Terms

Capyright £ 2015 NEQGTY, Inc &1l rights resarved. Patgnt Panding

https://secure.neogov.com/Ol IC/requsition.cfm?ReqlD=1239400& mode=V






HAROLD DEVALLY

WEBB COUNTY CONSTABLE
PRCINCT 4 -LEIVE|
9901 McPherson, Ste. # 102 .
LAREDO, TEXAS 78045
Off: 956-721-2365
Fax: 956-718-8694

wlvoeC |17 AM 9: 18

. .J :_..I_II_;,. |-..
Sl THATIVE SERVICES

December 10, 2014

Cynthia Mares

Administrative Services Director
1110 Washington St., Suite # 204
Laredo, Texas 78040

Re: Deputy Constable
Dagoberto Rodriguez

Dear Ms. Mares;

This is to advise you that an internal hiring posting and process approved by your
department was placed on September 5, 2014, After reviewing applicants within my
department and taking into consideration their work experience, a final determination
was taken and Deputy Constable Dagoberto Rodriguez was placed from Slot # 2685
at $19.16 to Slot # 2346 at $20.91.

The Webb County General Order for Fiscal Year 2014-2015 reflects that Deputy
Rodriguez's salary was decreased from $20.91 to $18.46 an hour. His salary should
have never been reduced in accordance to Wage Classification and Civil Service
Policy and Procedures.

| am respectfully requesting that this error be rectified as promptly as possible and
his salary be restored back to $20.91 with retroactive pay from October 1, 2014.

Thank you for your prompt attention regarding this matter.
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Cc:  Mr. Leo Flores
Webb County Auditor
1110 Washington St., Ste. # 201
Laredo, Texas 78040




ORIGINAL EMPLOYEE ID
WEBBE COUNTY - PERSONNEL WORKSHEET FUND

DEPT. NAME

Beginning Pay Period/ Anticipated Start Date:

I PURPOSE [ Check all that apply]

NEW EMPLOYEE [] FRATECHANGE ¥ TERMINATED
REHIRE [ 1  TRANSFER [ ] OTHER

Il.  EMPLOYEE INFORMATION

NAME 7 5 HalTe L0069 (/¢ DATE COMM CRT APPROVED
SOC SEC NO. : AGENDA [TEM NUMBER
ADDRESS

CITY, STATE ZIP

DRIVER'S LICENSES .ﬂf'ﬁﬁﬂfﬁ'
HOME PHONE (950) 255-6110
NEOV, O, 1755

BIRTH DATE
SEX
MARITAL STATUS
m.  PAYROLL DATA
Waga Flan
SLOT & TITLE'% Gmde & Step:
BIWEEKLY SALARY EMPLOYEE TYPE [><] PERMANENT FULL TIME
HOURLY RATE g fﬂ, o/ [ | PERMANENT PART TIME
[ ] TEMPORARY FULL TIME
|[EFFECTIVE DATE : |5(_"' }'f’ 4, 5 Q&//f [ JTEMPORARY PART TIME
GEHTIFIC&HON DATE : (it avallable) [ ]VOLUNTEER/RESERVE
CURRENT PAY: HRS @ OLDRATE = )
HAS @ NEWRATE =
OVERTIME _HRS @ $ RATE = §
OVERTIMESTRAIGHT  HRS@ § RATE = § B
OTHER PAY HAS @ § RATE = §
PAYOUT: ANNUAL LEAVE-Code 108 HRS @ § RATE =§
COMP/T-Code 107 _ HRS@  § RATE =$
TOTAL =$
NOTE: On Payouts - Employee's Attendance Record, Leave Forms and/ or Time Clock Plus Report MUST be attached (as "back-up®).
FROM SLOT # TOSLOT #
DEPT. TRANSFERRED FROM i} DEPT. TRANSFERRED TO
AL HRS ACCEPTED / TRANSFEHRED /L HAS ACCEPTED/ TRANSFERRED
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BUTHORZED SENATURE DEFARTMENT

"PRINTED HAME DATE




Pra-Employment Clearance Approved: _ Yes Mo L 2 .
AUTHORIZED SIGNATUIRE DATE

Pewised 1272014




